CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Office of the Mayor
300 Sixth Street
605-394-4110

Fax: 605-394-6793
E-mail: mayor@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Public Works Committe

FROM: Mayor Steve Allender @
DATE: December 1, 2015

SUBJECT: Rapid City Trenching Board Appointments

PURPOSE:

Please confirm the reappointment of Doug Wilson and new appointments of Joe Jarding and Kristofer

James to the Rapid City Trenching Board for terms of two-years.

The Public Works Department has submitted industry specific appointment recommendations to the
Mayor’s Office via memorandum dated November 17, 2015. Details of the appointments indicated

below.

Name Position Expiration

Joe Jarding Telecommunications 12/31/2017
Industry

Kristofer James Utility 12/31/2017

Doug Wilson Licensed Contractor 12/31/2017

CURRENT COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP:

Voting
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voting
voting

Below is a list of current members of the board. Expiring terms have been italicized.

Name Position Expiration

Julie Burckhard Telecommunications 12/31/2015
Industry

Greg Suto Utility 12/31/2015

Doug Wilson Licensed Contractor 12/31/2015

John Van Beek Registered Professional 12/31/2016
Engineer

Stephen Swanson Licensed Contractor 12/31/2016

Dale Tech Interim Public Works Director -------------
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